



BOSCH

28 April 2020

Federal Communications Commission

Equipment Authorization Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Robert Bosch Tool
Corporation
1800 W. Central Rd.
Mount Prospect, IL
60056
Telephone +49 711 758-
3423
Thomas.Moser3@de.bos
ch.com
www.bosch.us

Cover Letter: C2PC to FCC Application TXTPTM10

Dear Mr and Mrs,

We, Robert Bosch Tool Corporation, request a Class 2 Permissive Change to
FCC ID: TXTPTM10.

FCC ID: TXTPTM10 was granted on 04/25/2017.

The purpose of this Class 2 Permissive Change is to use the module in a
portable configuration, in Bosch thermal cameral model GTC400C, and co-
locate the transmitter with a WLAN module;

FCC ID: Z64-CC3100MODR1, Granted on 10/09/2014.

Both modules will be used in the portable location and are capable of
simultaneous transmission.

The combined output power of both modules has been calculated at 0.0331
Watts, which is within the limits of §15.247.

The combined transmitter spurious emissions of both transmitters in the
model GTC400C has been investigated by Bosch.

Combined RF Exposure assessment is shown in a separate document, as
part of this application.

Yours sincerely